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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 15, 2010 10:11 AM
To: 'Rogelio Rodriguez’

Subject: RE: Update Address with the state

We are forwarding your address change request to the appropriate department for updating. No,
information contained within the Articles of Incorporation itself will not change.

ShaWn
Internet Access

Pleass take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Rogelio Rodriguez [mailto: rod@topplacementseo com]
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 9:53 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Update Address with the state

Yes. Please change the principal and mailing address to reflect the address below. Will it show up on a new document ?

©On Fri, Oct 15, 2010 at 8:19 AM, corphelp <corphelp@dos. state flus> wrote:

. The address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Do you want to have
" the principal and mailing address updated on the Corporation to the address listed below?

Rob

¢ Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and

. improving the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you
in advance for your participation.

- DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Rogelic Rodriguez [mailto: rod@topplacementseo.com)
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 5:18 PM

! To: corphelp

. Subject: Update Address with the state
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Hello,

We need to update our address with the state. The document number we have filed is P10000019160.

} How do we go about changing this information?

Rogelio "Rod" Rodriguez
Top Placement SEO
Project Manager
| 5210 S University Dr
Suite 104
Davie, FL 33328
' Office: 1-888-752-0009 ext 533
Direct 786-587-1533
| Cell # 786-302-4799
men .com

|
1‘ www lopplacementsen com
1

i

: www.facebook.comiipseo

Rogelic "Rod™ Rodriguez
Top Flacement SEQ
Project Manager

5210 S University Dr

Suite 104

Davie, FL 33328

Office: 1-888-752-0099 ext 533
Direct 786-587-1533

Cell # 786-302-4799
rod@topplacementseo.com
www lopplacementseg.com

~ww facehook com/tpseo
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